GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

CONSTRUCTION SERVICES FOR MADISON SHELTER RENOVATION
PHASES IT AND III

Solicitation No.: DCAM-15-CS-0165

Amendment No. 3
Issued: September 15,2015

This Amendment No. 3 is issued and hereby published on the DGS website on September 15, 2015.
Except as modified hereby, the Request for Proposals (“RFP”) remains unmodified.

Item #1 Pre-proposal Conference and Site Visit Sign-In Sheet and Business Cards

The sign-in sheet from the pre-proposal conference and site visit held on September 8, 2015 is attached
(Attachment A).

Item #2 A.4 Procurement Schedule and Section E.3

The Proposal Due date is extended to September 21, 2015.

By:r\(/\m MM/\ Date: a-15- 1

ames Marshall
Supervisory Contract Specialist

- End of Amendment No. 3 -



Attachment A

Pre-Proposal Conference and Site Visit
Sign-In Sheet and Business Cards
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Construction Services for Madison Shelter Renovation — Phases II and I1I

SITE VISIT

SIGN-IN SHEET

September 8, 2015

Name: YARA W W& iy Phone: Jod a7 ok(o
Company:_ WY\ SowNlows .

. A
Email Address:  wABOw v e 3 0 ¥ern 50\ O S {ons - oo,

Are you currently on the Constant Contact email list? YES 00 NO M~

Name:__{N \\ N MAPS Phone: ?PZ 823 -0660
Company: Nkl-fa\r\\ Saly l-'\\'b WA

Email Address: \M‘AI(TJN @ \pldm Sb(ue]—{ ad § - MET

Are you currently on the Constant Contact email list? YES M/NO O

Name: _%)T)ﬂ/ﬂ] CopornREEH . Phone: 202 - D C-F6 o)
Company: (. 1T Y COMOSTRULT SO N

Email Address: C2. T A4 CORP D MAHOD . CO v

Are you currently on the Constant Contact email list? YES }E NO [

Name: ﬁ{‘:c;.v\, M e Lewiov Phone: 202-FY32-988 7.

=

Company: (Pat\-se.
Email Address:_w. o lzwr ove L & ?a—gﬁd —ul ., (ovA
Are you currently on the Constant Contact email list? YES JXI NO O

2000 14™ St. NW, 8% Floor Washington DC 20009 | Telephone (202) 727-2800 | Fax (202) 727-7283
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Construction Services for Madison Shelter Renovation — Phases 11 and 111

SITE VISIT

SIGN-IN SHEET

September 8, 2015

Name: /)\A(\ 6 ""rh KA( L Phone 20?\ 3&9 /\CZ_/%
Company Th’ ('/‘fﬂq 'bbmr\ G“Otﬂ - \a/: Qﬁr@f‘qy}-h(\
Email Address: CJ/] ‘5"15‘-% l’(&ﬂt{‘ﬂﬁf“‘@_& W\A'l C‘7V’\

Are you currently on the Constant Contact emaL(hst’? YES O NO }X

Name: Klsﬂ“r BEDEMBA UG“ Phone: 70 3 9507“ /44 /
Company: T‘i—‘E %,_/D D GQRail p ﬂﬁ.ﬂ{’l WFGYS + BL iLpE 5
Email Address:___ K[{pf e OEDJBMBA UG ‘H i @ (ER2oN, N QTJ

Are you currently on the Constant Contact email list? YES [1 NO f

Name: C Lhrerck C{MWM Phone:_202-54%7-7979
Company: C QLA MBI Eﬁ-}'r.

Email Address:_ CC (ZF%W—DP) Q Cotumai ADR .Cann

Are you currently on the Constant Contact email list? YES)G NO [

Name: Phone:

Company:
Email Address:
Are you currently on the Constant Contact email list? YES [1 NO [

2000 147 St. NW, 8® Floor Washington DC 20009 | Telephone (202) 727-2800 | Fax (202) 727-7283
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CONSTRUCTION INC.

Alvin Deregla

Project Manager

1421 Kenilworth Ave., N.E. « Washington, D.C. 20019
202-398-5500 Phone ¢« 202-398-5501 Fax
443-983-2420 Cell * E-mall: alvin.deregla@nastos.com

COLUMBIA
ENTERPRISES

General Contracting
CLARENCE E. CRAYTON, JR.

VICE PRESIDENT
OF OPERATIONS

1018 Seventh Street, SE
Washington, DC 20003
TEL 202 547 7979
FAX 202 547 4959

ccraytonecolumbiadb.com

‘Vi‘e

CONSTRUCTION

COREY JORDAN
ELECTRICAL SUPERINTENDENT

1925 MINNESOTA AVE SE SUITE A
WASHINGTON, DC 20020

(0) 202.857.7903
{C) 571.233.1181
— (D) 202.800.0334

cjordan@keystonedc.com

Ruilding on Family Iradition

of Performance

Y
L:J M. Glenn Mitchell AIA, LEED AP

Managing Princlpat
beddgroup | architects + builders

1744 Taylor Street NW, Washington, DC 20011
0:202.882.8139 | C: 202.577.3083
mgmitchell@beddgroup.com

3{d] ] SDVOSRE IIDBEINERE IF DO

Michael Brown

PO Box 90384
Washington DC 20099
RATH ENTERPRISES, e, (Office): 202-636-7529
(Cell): 443-912-6106
@rathinc.com

tone

CUNSTRUCTIDN

OMAR PARDO
ESTIMATOR

1925 MINNESOTA AVE SE SUITE A
WASHINGTON, DC 20020
(O) 202.857.7903

(C) 571.233.2925
(D) 202.800.0328

opardo@keystonedc.com

Building on Family Tradition

of Performance

l[ﬂjt Z@rutberz Debvelopment ye

Ornamental Plaster - Scagiola Work
Historic Exterior & Interior Restoration

Andrew Amurrio
Principal

P: 202.333.3099
F: 202.295.9089
2138 Wisconsin Ave. N.W.

Washington, DC 20007
8brothers@verizon.net



